# SERGEI EVDOKIMOV



#### **Personal Data**

Nationality:

Russian

Data of birth:

15.04.1973

**Marital status:** 

Married, 3 child

#### **Contact**

#### Address:

Russia

Sochi, 354000

Rabochiy pereulok 26,

App 107

**Current location:** 

Sochi

Phone; What's App:

+7 (989) 817-84-00

**Email:** 

captain.evdokimov@gmail.com

### Languages

Russian – native English – A2

#### **VISA**

Schengen expire 19-05-2023

#### **Summary**

Heavy weather sailing, shipping traffic intensity. I have experience in expeditions in high latitudes and sailing in polar ice. Organize and control yacht department and coastal technical service. Experience of receipt a motor yacht from shipyard. Collaboration with design bureau for changes the interior of the yacht. High standards security and onboard service knowledge and compliance. Work experience in European companies. Water sports and water attractions knowledge. Disciplined, demanding to myself and crew. I do not have any bad habits (do not drink, do not smoke, no tattoo). Ready for business trips.

### Skill Highlights

- Mediterranean and Black Sea, Atlantic, Indian, Pacific Oceans, South Ocean and Antarctic Continent
- Tough weather navigation
- VIP treatment
- Repair and refit supervision
- Water jet KAMEWA

## **Experience**

Туре	LOA/GRT	Period	Position
m/y Broward	41/260	2018- 2022	Captain
m/y Azimut 103S(jet)	31/150	2017-2018	Captain
m/y Princess 70V	21/64	2016-2017	Captain
m/y Astonda 122	37/245	2014-2016	Captain
p/s Fast Cat (jet)	40/480	2012-2014	Captain
Cruise vessel	110/7000	2009-2010	Chief Mate

#### **Education**

Higher Maritime Academe Petropavlovsk-Kamchatka 1990-1996

#### **Certifications**

- STCW II/2 Capitan on ships of up to 3000 gross tonnage
- STCW II/2 Chief mate unlimited
- STCW 95 GMDSS GOC (General Operator's Certificate)
- STCW 95 Convention certificates
- Small Vehicle Driving License State inspection of Small Vehicle Russian Federation
- PADI Open water diver